MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXI NGTO N JENNIFER CAREY, P.E.

DIRECTOR
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

To: Todd Slatin, Director
Division of Purchasing

From:

Jennifer Carey, P.E., Director
Division of Environmental Services

Date:  June 14, 2023
Subject: Bid Recommendation; Bid # 13-2023 Addendum 1

West Hickman Creek Veterans Park WQ Improvement Project

After review of the bid specification(s) and quote(s) provided by the Division of Central Purchasing in the above
referenced Bid Number and Specification, it is recommended that the bid quote submitted by Stantec Consulting
Services, Inc. be accepted as the approved engineering services consultant for this specific Bid.

The Bids submitted are shown below:

Engineer Office Location Lump Sum Bid
Stantec Consulting Services, Inc. Lexington, KY $106,090
Palmer Engineering Lexington, Ky $140,805

The Division of Environmental Services recommends award of Bid #13-2023 of the contract to Stantec Consulting
Services, Inc. for 106,090.

The Budget account number for this contract is:
e 3230-303204-3334-92211 KIA Grant 22CWS009

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter.
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